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June 10, 2014

TO:		ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS

RE: 	ADDENDUM NO. 1 Solicitation P-004398-R, “Debt Collection Services”

				
Dear Sir/Madam:

Attached is Addendum No. 1 dated June 10, 2014 in regards to the above referenced solicitation. This addendum shall be attached to the noted solicitation and take precedence over the same.

If you should have any questions, please contact Rovshan Safarov at:  (215) 684-4059.

Sincerely,
Philadelphia Housing Authority



Rovshan Safarov 		 		
Sourcing Manager - Procurement						
										

Attachment:  Addendum No. 1	
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THE PHILADELPHIA HOUSING AUTHORITY
3100 Penrose Ferry Road, Philadelphia, PA 19145
ADDENDUM NO. 1
Dated June 10, 2014 for
Solicitation No. P-004398-R
“Debt Collection Services”
This addendum shall be attached to the noted solicitation and shall take precedence over the same and previous addenda. Any items not mentioned herein nor affected hereby shall be performed strictly in accordance with the original specifications, drawings, and previous addenda thereto.
ITEM 1:  Frequently Asked Questions
1-Q:  Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by any other outside collection agency, and/or will you also be referring secondary placements? If so, should bidders provide proposed fees for secondary placements also?  
1-A:  All accounts will be primary placements however vendor may state the fee rate for secondary placements. Accounts sent to previous debt collection vendors will be documented.
2-Q:  What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any incumbent(s), and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement?  
2-A:  Debt services have been used but no records will be given regarding past results. Vendors should use industry standards as basis for expected results.
3-Q:  If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up?
3-A:  The selected vendor will receive all debt accounts at the time of contract start up. 
4-Q: Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 07/16/2014.at 11:00 AM.
4-A: Yes, the Due date and Time is still scheduled for 07/16/2014.at 11:00 AM. Late submissions will not be accepted.
5-A: Please describe the level of satisfaction with PHA current vendor(s for this solicitation), if applicable.
5-A: Not Applicable
6-Q: What is the date by which you will answer these questions?
6-A: The answers to questions listed above were provided on June 10, 2014
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